Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
May 20, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: April 15, 2021.

(1) BZA-04521-12 Jennifer Burks is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the

@)

©))

C))

©))

BZA-0521-14

BZA-0521-15

BZA-0521-16

BZA-0521-17

property located at 913 Haviland Drive. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’
to build a carport addition. The property is owned by the Jennifer
Burks and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Steve & Michelle Thackerson are requesting a Side & Front
Setback Variance for the property located at 3412 Sagewood
Trail. The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to
11’ in lieu of the required 17’ & to reduce the front setback to 32’
in lieu of the required 60°, to build a living space addition. The
property is owned by the Steve & Michelle Thackerson and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Steven Mote is requesting a Lot Area Variance and Lot Width
Variance for the property located at 1118 Winward Lane (Lots
8-C-1 & 8-D-1). The purpose of this request is to reduce the lot
area and lot width of Lot 8-C-1 and the lot area of 8-D-1, to match
lot lines to existing fence line. The property is owned by the
Steven Mote and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Matthew Wyn Smith is requesting a Variance for the Location of
a Fence for the property located at 2136 Woodhue Circle. The
purpose of this request is to build a fence in the in the front
setback. The property is owned by the Matthew Wyn Smith and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Ann Rayburn is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 1920 Southwood Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 11’ in lieu of the required
15’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by the Ann
Rayburn and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



(6

(M

@®)

€)

Time of Adjournment.

BZA-0521-18

BZA-0521-19

BZA-0521-20

BZA-0521-21

RW Development is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 2700 Vestavia Forest Drive & 2730 Jacobs
Road. The purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to
40’ in lieu of the required 50°, to group homes closer to the street.
The property is owned by the RW Development and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Scott and Lori Planson are requesting a Variance for the Location
of a Fence for the property located at 3056 Asbury Park Place.
The purpose of this request is to build a fence in the in the front
setback. The property is owned by the Scott and Lori Planson and
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-8.

Jonathan Watts is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3433 Southampton Circle. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the front setback to 36’ in lieu of the required
50°, to cover the front porch. The property is owned by the
Jonathan Watts and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Ed & Jane Stakes are requesting a Side and Rear Setback
Variance for the property located at 1620 Gentilly Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 6’ in lieu of
the required 15 & to reduce the rear setback to 7’ in lieu of the
required 15’ to build a small storage shed. The property is owned
by the Ed & Jane Stakes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

April 15, 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rick Rice, Chairman
Stephen Greer, Alt
Loring Jones, III
Thomas Parchman, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta
Robert Gower
Donald Holley
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of February 18, 2021 were presented for approval.

MOTION

BZA-0421-08

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of March 18, 2021 was
made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Parchman. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

Nathaniel Humphreville is requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 1348 Willoughby Road. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the side setback to 11° in lieu of the
required 15’ to build a garage addition. The property is owned by
the Nathaniel Humphreville and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Joe Ellis was present for the case and stated that the hardship was the topography
of the lot. He also stated that this is the only feasible location on the lot.

Chairman Rice asked if the garage would be closed and Mr. Ellis answered yes it
would be front loaded.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 4’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11°
in lieu of the required 15°, for the property located at 1348 Willoughby Road, was made
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0421-09 John Wilhelm is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 1144 Winward Lane. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required
15°, to build a detached garage. The property is owned by the John
Wilhelm and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

John Wilhelm was present for the request. He stated that he wants to replace a shed
with a garage.

Mr. Wilhelm also stated he understood the neighbor concerns and would work with
the Code Enforcement Officer in the future.

Chairman Rice asked if this new garage would fit the old foundation.

Mr. Wilhelm responded that it would be larger, but it wasn’t on a foundation
instead it was on a concrete pad. He also stated that it will be fully enclosed.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
MOTION  Motion to approve a 8 side setback variance to reduce the setback to 7° in
lieu of the required 15°, for the property located at 1144 Winward Lane was made by Mr.
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0421-10 Leslie Moore is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3768 Glass Drive (Lots 16 & 17). The purpose
of this request is to reduce the front setback to 15’ in lieu of the
required 40’ to build a house. The property is owned by the Leslie
Moore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Patrick Gilbert was present for the request and stated the corner lot was the
hardship.

Mr. Gilbert also stated that this will add building space and has worked with
Engineering to mitigate site distance and water run off issues.

Jane Hinds, 3128 Midland Drive, stated that there is a water problem and that water
originates from the top of the property. Some people have been stuck in the mud and
down the road water has eroded the pavement.

Barbara Shephard, 3137 Overton Cove, concurred with Ms. Hinds statements.

Mr. Gilbert stated that the water runoff issues will improve because there currently
is no infrastructure hindering the water flow.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 25’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
15’ in lieu of the required 40° & a 524 sq. ft. lot area variance to reduce the lot area to
11,476 sq. ft. in lieu of the required 12,000 sq. ft., for the property located at 3768 Glass
Drive (Lots 16 & 17) was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Parchman. Motion
was carried on a roll call vote as follows:



BZA Minutes

Page | 4
Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE
BZA-0421-11 Leslie Moore is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the

property located at 3768 Glass Drive (Lot 18). The purpose of this
request is to reduce the front setback to 15 in lieu of the required
40’ to build a house. The property is owned by the Leslie Moore
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Patrick Gilbert was present for this case and stated the corner lot caused the
hardship.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 25’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
15’ in lieu of the required 40°, for the property located at 3768 Glass Drive (Lot 18) was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Greer. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes

Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

At 6:37 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-12

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 913 Haviland Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jennifer Burks

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build
a carport. The applicant contends the slanted lot lines and the topography causes a
hardship. The side of the house that has the most space, also has the worst of the terrain.
Leading the area to be less buildable. The opposite side of the lot has less space because
the property line slants inward into the lot. This is the side of the house the carport
would be built. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



70521-12//28-00-30-1-007-004.000
913 Haviland Drive

Side Setback for a carport

Jennifer Burks

CITY OF VESTAVIA HI
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: 32(\ (\.\‘S:\Q/‘(' &ULY\/\S

Address: q 3 HQU : \C‘uKAL, D ANV
Vestavoe Az 35210

Phone #: R0S-234¢- (OS5 | Other#:

E-Mail: . j‘ourfc‘s@str.'c‘;/c[&.Com

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: O’Z’\(\J Q,V &Lu/(:_s

Address: N3 plaviland. Drive Vasdn u\\&//‘]’- 32\,
Phone #: DS - 23 - Oi'a\ Other #:

E-Mail: \ \auvbg <=s\o¢ :cv(\(c\c L C O
)

T —



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
T E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

11. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

tocation: A3 Hew, Lm({ Dvive \foaka e Hl n A4 3531¢
Street Address
SUL‘“'L/k ﬁ’fﬂ)’?/iML A 7‘7/51414;1'!5 S AO ( o453 /B/ef /L7j Alock 7

Subdivisfon name, Lot £, Block # elc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
le () A request to vary:

" variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

Z'fl“ frorear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
____ ’inlieuof the required _ {5 .
' front/side/rear (circle one) sctback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

" front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

|

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section )
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

Now e

0000 O O

7.0521-12//28-00-30-1-007-004.000
913 Haviland Drive

Side Setback for a carport

Jennifer Burks



Z0521-12//28-00-3
-30-1-007-
913 Haviland Drive O

Slde SetbaCk for a carport BZA Application
Jenni Revised April 1, 2019
fer BUI‘kS Page 5
IV.  ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is g" 5 .

Y. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary). S\ZE
leeeaviay  LOT SHAVE * PLAEMENT OF Hovse
ON LoT.

VI.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

gk Reguestihe TO BuiLD AN XTTACHED
CRRPoET e To cover -THe exisTING

NG <Pace. RERVESTING A Vawk AN Ce
BECALSE ExIsTING TARKING 0Vek LA @9

THE SeTpAK  KeRVIREMENT.
VIL._OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that [ am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofe, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Vo hos Bodeo

On ner ng.'@f e/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this @ dayof P r/ / ,20 © \

Q/( M M R
Gre- ghigl Qij7

Notary Public _
commission e)tp /es 5 O My C‘ommftﬂﬂﬂ m
(Ve ory i |

dayof Qckob 2002




syIng Jojruuaf

wodres e 10J yorqlag IpIS

JALI(] puefiseH £16
000°+00-L00-1-0€-00-8T//TI-1TS0Z

¢0 | 9d

I0L SE1

SOKU3IN 13

135 Wi 51

SHOUYASTI - OhNCY QO3S ¥

el |~

12010

SHO!

140 NVI2 00 - GNNOY LSHU 5

SHEYWIY

SHNOK

Il

9TZSE TV ‘WYHONIWYIE IAMA ANVTIAYH €T6

14dONW4d HOHOd SMaNd

03J%8
aar

Qzoz'iegL 31vd

AJABNS AHVONNOS

08 = 1 IS

YN A8 NAVEQ

40 _ANYIIAVH €16 31

Z0IL-ShE mﬁa "ON X4
£rZE-5k2 (952) ON T

0GISE VIWVEYIY 'YONYOYUS

€811 X08 '0d
133ULS KNOHTYD HLYON ZZ1

0'd ONVINT

0 B AVY

X 3NOZ NI Q3LY307 SI

ANV 0L0Z '€ Y3BW3Ld3S QISN3Y dvi
HBSS0OEL010 ¥IAWNN dYi
Q0014 VA34 NO Q3Lv201 SI AL¥3dOdd @

NOILYWYOANI G003
30¥1d NI 3did | _

30 | 4oy sfod jouy Auodwoa/uossed ayy Aq pesn 2q Ajuo Aow pud S|qousysuos) Jou & AAINS siy)

Keasns jo suny

d0L N3d0 .t =

=
o
g

aooid vy adid
doy dws |

*
rl_z;rm

2001d u; adid
doy dwius |
_n

J10GL

3snoH |

punosbiopun Joj 30O| JOuU Cp B PIIOU SEIMIDYIO SSHHUN POIOIC| JOU DIIM SIS [DUNG JO SIIBWD
‘ea)nn ‘seamonns punosbiespun seyjo so/puo sbujoo) puo suoijopunc) jo suoiped punosbiepun
Ay 10/puo Ljunco pios jo spuodas 3jignd

oy} U puno} 9q Aow Joy} SuOHIDUISas PuD ‘BUILOZ ‘SIUBLSSDR ‘61I0G)eE O} 199{qNS BI UOIIBY UMOUS
P2iod ay| pepodssun Jo Papsoods ‘Akom—jo-51ybu Jo/ puUD EJUSWSSD3 JO) PIIIDJEGD JOU BOM
UCSJBY UMOUS pud] puo wuy Siy) Aq peuucpiad Uaq SDY £pIO2aS 2(IgNd AUY JO Y2UDAS BNII} ON :9ION
Shs E&&» S1-#110-¥D 'ON 00 pioog OIY 3 'd ‘PUOKIED puo Aoy
% £109Z "ON "Bay ‘oiy Koy "W Jeydosuud

s,

L8

‘8J9A02 SjoyuDW di SO JIMIS %c.

Ozr_.m_xu
eopid u adid -

g oy dwuo |
S i

¥ (g
<
@

Vi1 107 o |
®

sood u aa_n_.ﬂ... _

doy dwisz ..—/,m.M

S8z

&
£01Z
%

2pUB) Ul UIDYD

S,
*

ST

30¥7d NI 3did
401 N3d0 .1

g8l 107

E

$E'EF o}l
1230

‘0Z0Z ‘2qua33g Jo op YIoE oWl siyl Aewns Aw o} Bupioday
‘8A0QD umoys so 3deoxs ‘s9S|Wosd pDS SECUDO JO JaAo sauim Anb o sioydsud
*satod Bupnpu “Jojesey} ‘spoddns Jo saumanns Jo (Ajuo sesiweud Syl SRS Yy saam Bupnpxa)
s3um ouoydaje] JO SUIDTIR OU D PUBY] 10U 'IACGD umoys S0 JdIOXE 'SI0MNS BYY UO QIS 10|
PIoS §50420 Jo saAo sADmaap uof Jo SIURWRSDR ‘sAom—jo—jubL OU 2D 259y} I0U} ‘FAOGD UMOYS
50 Jdeoxa 'Kysedosd Buiucipo uo sbuppng £g SJUSWYIDOIOUS OU 2JO 3J3Y) DU} ‘SACGD UMOUS SO
1d90X3 '2WOS O BILOPUNOY Sy} UIGIMA 5} 10| PIPS Lo PIYass mou Buping I joyl Ajeed RN |

_,:'“
3
%

1y sbod 10 £ woog dop u ‘pwoqoly AIuno) uosRYyer jo 930gosd o e0pn

2y} JO ©2YJ0 @Y} U] PIOOAS UG UBISIAIPGNS PIoE jo dow Aq umoys S0 uomMpans SlubleH woubuiung
YInes sy} Jo £ %3018 JO 61 ON 107 PUD 8| "ON 307 uM—0] ‘SM0ji0} S0 Paquasap Apojndjod
ss0w Buiaq ‘owoqely jo 910iS oyl u Buleains jo eanooig sy soj spiopUDS Buy Jo SjuBWAYNbas
Sy} ypm eouppiood0 U pejeidwos uesq saoy (bumosp so) joid puo Aeauns siyy jo spod

110 30Ul Aps Agassy ‘owoqoly Jo S10S 2y W sedaang puoy passibay o oy W Jeydoisuyg

QY023Y ¥3d-y
A3AYNS AB QIUNSVIN-W

ALNNOD NOSH3A43"
VAVEYTY 0 3UVIS

J218W

I3 10M
= . . duj| A0Ias
T 9 7777 semod |puso

salay €0
14/bS £'996%1
v1va 101

0Z°1E£CL A3AdNS 1IN8-SV
AZAMNS ABVAONNOB
SI0Z-¥Z—2 XdOM Q1314
HLYON 1V1d

0g=_1 3W3s

06 08 og 0

30V¥1d NI yva3d

08NS S1HOI3H WYHONINYIB HLNOS
£ %0078 61 ® 81 S101

IV 'VIAVIS3A 3ANMA ONVIAYH €16
“55340av 3L

£
«62,12.081 82
o

— s
ot =

Yoo,
0,
L4

.0Z'001
O,
MY

§

B,
_,fo
EN

o,
= adid
! o
] doy n%u_n_u gt -
) 2 o
N b2

Q3ddvd .Z/1

ONUSIX3
ALO'E8

ANITUIMOJ i3y
/
SONEGESE‘;,

30¥d NI 3did
dOL N3O .2/

8
g

jUSLaADd

_juswaapd
M/Y ,09) 3nma ONVIAVH

SIN-IVOS

NY1d 3LIS - HOH4Od LNOy4







€0 | '9d

KLCH

SOKLIIN

135 WL

SNCAUYAS 2 - ONNC TNOD3S

12°0C°10

SN 140 NVILN001) - CNADY L Rl

imiang

~|~]=1~

Inn

syIng Jojiuuap
wodres e 10J yorq1aS 9pIS

SALI(] pue[iABH €16
000°700-L00-1-0€-00-8T//T1-1TS0Z

9TZSE TV 'WYHONIWYIE IAINA ONVIIAVH €16

130d0NW3Y HOHOd SHdNg

033
aar

/8L

el KT Ry J-5

/

«0.1=,9T/€:31¥DS

NV1d - HJ40d LNO¥d




SyIng I1jIuuaf
1odres e 10y yoeqiag opig

JALI( pueIARH €6
000°+00-L00-1-0€-00-8T//Z1-12S0Z

¥0 | '9d

mieL

SOMILIEN

o= |«

12°0C°T0

SNOUAD M4 D01 - ENADN LSHL

SxEVIEE

e}

9TZSE TV ‘WYHONIWYIE IANA ANYIIAVH ET6

13d0N3Y HO4Od SHMdNd

0373
aar

SIN3TVOS

ONIY3IANTY - HOY4O0d LNO¥4

0.1 =.9T/€:3T¥2S

NOILYAZTT 3dIS - HOYO0d LNOYA




syIng _jruuaf

110dI1ed B 10J YoBQ12S 9pIS

QALI(] puB[IABH €16
000'#00-L00-1-0€-00-8T//TI-1TS0Z

S0 | 9d

WIOL

SOKULIIN

135 Wi

SNOLLYAS 13 - ONNCY ONODES

T2°0CT0

SNOULJO NV 00T - CNAON L5814

-
~|relm ]

SHAviNE

ELT)

9TZSE TV ‘WYHONIWYIE INIEA ANYTIAYH €16

= 14d0NW3d HOd0d SHAaNd

0J%
aar

SIN-3VIS

SONIYIANTY - HOYOd INOyA




syIng 1oyiuuas

uodires e 10J yoeqlas SpIS
dALI(J pueiaBY €16
: N 000°00-L00-1-0€-00-82//C1-1ZS0Z
10 | '©d wﬁ“ — 9TZSE IV ‘WYHONINYIG JAINA ANVIIAVH €16 ouw
p— e o 1300W3Y HOYOd SHINg aar
[
| .
_
[
_ AN
b — HDg L3S
gl el ; gL L i - *I R M
. _1 | |
B e S o B 4 F T
B = I ] =y _
| A 1|
s e i i O
e —— 5 i L |“ | )
B Lo |
: | s AT
| _
_ W pi T I = | | |
g o S
L~ i | “ m.
| ! |
o _
— B

OT=.91/€:31v0S

NVd - HO40d INOy4




syang IaJIuudf

110died e 10§ yoeqIaS 2pIS

AL puejiaeH €16
000°+00-L00-1-0£-00-8T//TI-1TS0Z

WO,

$€%

90 | 9d — a1 9TZSE TV 'WYHONINYIE JAIIA ONYIIAVH £T6 o qu
HN.ON.HO — SHD.140 NVi4E 0011 - CNADY L5H1) a.wﬁ. T I_uoos_wm Ium on— mxm:m D u ﬁ;
! _
) _
[ 1]
- 3189 N340 Ta_z
— _— \T :
Al 4 Uy ~ /
. < /
S VA
L = [405d iy
. ¢// -0 -
i p 4 /// m ugw
’ ) F
. m ‘ dIH
.,// I F i
3N 1300y

IN3IA FI8YIINOIIOAY 40

INIT J00M INILSIX3
ANNIINCD/LIINW

£0-1=,97/€:31¥2S

NV1d 4004 - HO40d INOdY4




- -
}1 Z0521-12//28-00-30-1-007-004.000
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILL! 913 Haviland Drive '
Department Review of Applicati. Side Setback for a carport

(To be completed by City Staff Jennifer Burks

The following application and case file has been reviewed and the IOHOWLLE voimaeaes -

submitted as follows:

Location:.&i/ 5 QV;/G H& Dr‘x V@?seNo@2}466; ]4"“ \ S

BDurks

ANy
Engineering: Date:q‘la'z/ ‘\( Initials: “ZP%K_

Comments:
A
V' Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
2//,
Fire Department: Date: T [>/2]  Initials: )
Comments:
_Kecommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date:z 2 Eé gc?( Initials: @
Comments:
o~
k Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
City Clerk: Date: Initials:
Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-14

REQUESTED ACTION: 6’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 11” in
lieu of the required 17> & 28’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 32’ in
lieu of the required 60°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3412 Sagewood Trail

APPLICANT/OWNER: Steve & Michelle Thackerson

REPRESENTING AGENT: River Brook

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are front and side setback variance to
expand the living space. The applicant contends corner lot causes a hardship. The
addition will be in the area of the existing patio and would encroach into the side
setback. The current house is currently encroaching into the zoning front setback. That
action would bring the entire structure into compliance. The applicant’s property is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



LA D f: ! C) ]
BZA Application
Rnudlmlll; ::t:
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.
| APPLICANT INFOR ON;

Ownuer of Property (This Sectiocn Must Be Completed)

Name: Steve 3 Michelle _T'\Q(;ke\'SGi\

address. 341 SajeWoyd Trai

\lestauiq il 35343

Phone#: 209 BIY AO0  Other#:

E-Mail: cleer doetbliy Co
Billing/Responsiblc Party

Name: . .

Address: See Goove.

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

Z20521-14//28-00-29-1-003-005.000
3412 Sagewood Trail

Front & Side Setback for an addition
Steve & Michelle Thackerson



BZA Application
Revised Aprid 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Rwey Brougic

Address: 3249 Trder e Drwve  Suile (06
Hopnewi g 35369

Phone#: 0S5 239 (acﬁ Other #

E-Mail: kimisse @,VL\(‘;:')' f)\"c,(’]\ﬂ Cans '\(T‘\A L‘HOA

*This section must be completed in order for a qurr.'j'enmn ve to represent the owner.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Location: 34 1A Sq gewe Ocl Tra;|
Streenydddresy l
Saqe wead  Tye |
Subdivision name, Lot a2, Rlock 4, ere.
IIl. __REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. () A request to vary:

%‘ variance to reduce the lot width to Lﬁ' in lieu of the required

_square foot variance to reduce the lotareato square feet in lieu
of the req required _ square feet

lmnb’s:d rele one) setback variance o reduce the setback to
m lieu of the réquired 3 i

font 1du’rL.1r (circle one) \L(h.u.‘k variance o reduce the sctback to

’ s*" & inTicu ol the required _(p D
fronuSidrear (circle ona setback variance to reduce the setback to

" in lieu of the required

2, Cp A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (D Anapplication to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (Sce Section )

4 A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ):

5. Variance for location of a fence.

6. @] Sign Code Variance (See Scetion ).

7. b Other - Explain (See Section ).




BZA Applicatton
Revised Aprid 1, 2019
Page 5

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP
Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seck a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separaie

page if necessary). )
Cornet ot

Vi PROJECT:
Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Afle ot Ciql-Ji-HL;\'\ to Q),L‘O‘tv\qt fw*w\g aveq,

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

1 do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
[, also,

my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.
understand that | am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that arc on the subject property. *Note, this application

nust_bhe sioned by the owner of the property before a n . The original

!
application shall be submitted, no copies shall bz/

/ Hepresentie Aot {W date

hwner Signature Date

Given rmy hand gnd scal
this day UL%ba‘.ﬁ;- 209/ iy,
SV A M Sagp %,
W gﬁ‘...... %,
S sy %

S 2,
Y 2
B Smutt- § S ks 2
= e &' ) ) -
/ Natary Public = AT S % Dy 2
My commission expires _ ¢ = :".5 T e e B
day of %é é {20 3 = = P =
# o= . P
% ..-.4’0} \().,‘ é“
4 d}" ARY P®c"
A
Y4re, S OF



8L 1Z=D

WS,LY.68=0 JpLLSEL (moy 0s)
,00°5L=Yy "HO OL "Svaw VYL AOOMIOVS
[ASEC=1

= 00°0vL IV > .
«O¥.E0.5EL \‘ - 96'6EL "'SYIW M ) M -9'0 NI TTvM
"HO OL 'SYaW =

g .»m, \J doinzdo
/m Bt o.av‘mv@ |~ annos
W Wn ‘aad s ‘. ‘ OOo &nuu .
£ QT . . : S 80 NI TIVM
T yva3d-dvo § aNno4 K soft
S 2 A
I G o A
¢ (|2 R4 svee.zal - et b
H¥vE3Y # ‘HO OL ‘SYaw . .‘ ¥ ’ L4 =
anNno4 S
wl M n 92107
Z &
S . N
%3
0% 52 10 ZLpEs
Qe 30N3QIS3Y L 00.2ZEL L dVIN
SR LSZYEELL "SYAN
w 20 NI TIVM
mm. YN Wd
wn & aNno4
3
#°0 NI TV
BO'¥L1L=D
J4E.8C.48=0
08¢6L=Y
‘Cll= oF
£8'GL1L=T o. ,NO
)
.n_z<w>m$fl\ % 0
uvg3y-dvD F ONNOA b.m) .PP
& s
=
[

A ¥ +%r% Qumm?ﬁ






W3/

L,17

WS B.LT




%2, H CITY OF VESTAVIA HILL 70521-14//28-00-29-1-003-005.000

T . .77 3412 Sagewood Trail
Department Review of Applicat Front & Side Setback for an addition

(To be completed by City Staf Steve & Michelle Thackerson

The following application and case file has been reviewed and c.c cc.vorap - wmmmeeooe
submitted as follows:

Loc tion%% } ,:)\ Sﬂ-ﬁ@\VOﬂT\;\Q; ! Case No.:bZAO@\] e IZ’f
Thackevssn? . 1
Engineering: _ Date: L/ . 74 ﬂ} Initials:_%&

Comments: No [Ssu1¢S

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
—=
l" . .
Fire Department: Date: / / o Initials: -ZC, |
Comments:
" Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Building Department: Date: {/’A?(D Initials: @

Comments:

ﬂecommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

City Clerk: Date:%? 2 [ﬂ / '_(Bfnitials: Z/
Comments: 3

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

e CASE: BZA-0521-15

e REQUESTED ACTION:

Lot 8-C-1: 985 sq. ft. Lot Area Variance to reduce the Lot Area to 14,015 sq. ft. in lieu of
the required 15,000 sq. ft. & an 18’ Lot Width Variance to reduce the Lot Width to 82’ in
lieu of the required 100°.

Lot 8-D-1: 17° Lot Width Variance to reduce the Lot Width to 83’ in lieu of the required

100°.

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1118 Winward Lane

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Steven Mote

e REPRESENTING AGENT: David Rawson

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a lot area variance and a lot

width variance for Lot 8-C-1, and a lot width variance for Lot 8-D-1. A plat was
submitted to amend the lot lines on Lots 8-C and 8-D to match the existing fence lines.
Both of those lots were originally 80’ lots. This plat has already been approved by the
Vestavia Hills Planning and Zoning Commission. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1.

2.

City Planner Review: No problems noted.
City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: 5%” K ’97‘6 IJZ
Address: JE MAYWI‘,@D AU E
Vesrmia Hree3 , 4)

Phone #: Zos ~ 585-)9/5  Other
E-Mail: S7EVE, MEFE B GoAJL, o,
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: 9/4})’[ z
Address:
Phone #: ~ Other #

. ~ Z0521-15//28-00-30-3-008-022.000
E-Mail: — 1118 Winward Lane

Variance to reduct lot width & area
Steven Mote, Jr.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: VMU K 50/"/

Address:

Phone #: Z25 4130 z4o Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: /8 el)ed pe/ AR TS Ll

Street Address
'Apjf:sf-&;’é'v RESUR Y 2F lo7 B

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

II1.

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

L. () Arequest to vary:
7
/(P ¥’ variance to reduce the lot width to 52 " in lieu of the required
22
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to /#0052 square feet in lieu

of the required »_-’f,i square feet. /?’0/§-_ (C«o‘?‘" FC~ /_)

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’

")

" front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required g

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section %

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

O
D
0
=

20521-15//28-00-30-3-008-022.000

1118 Winward Lane

Variance to reduct lot width & area
Steven Mote, Jr.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is /Z ‘-’77 2

¥, HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

oR G EL LoTs g0 ¥

V. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

ORIGulAL. 2T S PoTT A EET coplEn Zon s

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

4 fs2021

o O‘%er Signature/Date ! Representing Agent (if any)/date
leen er my harm
this day of

Qdé( a Aﬁﬂ/

Notary Public 5
70521-15//28-00-30-3-008-022.000
My commission explres @/Qé? 1118 Winward Lane

2
day of __.g/{ 7 20 A/ Variance to reduct lot width & area
Steven Mote, Jr.




INVT QUVMNIA

Jarze

MDD ST VRHEH
TN 1D ST YRYISIA

in
M AL
a

w Jvnow
XM

3
ALNICO MOEUALY

oYY © uvis

Shes0

40 AT U tac WIS ONY ONYW AR MION) KIAD
a
B YT U SIU WIS ONY 0K AN AION KOAD.
oMM "
4 wH v

e —

_—

M35 'NVS |

ANIN3SYI Y.

52 an Y
Rl E
i g i

on
s
W LOM WO IOAMS

L 9d ‘86 AN
SYNOHL ¥ 1O¥TIVA 30 IVd
v 101

<

3NN onaUNE 06

ININ3SYI 01

JIVIS DIHAVHD
VAVEYIVY ‘ALNNOD
NOS¥3443r "STUH VIAVLS3A "LS3M € 3ONVY ‘HLNOS
81 JIHSNMOL ‘0f NOWD3S % MS 40 % MN NI Q31v201
YAvVavv

‘ALNNOD NOSH3443P €€ 'Od ‘€41 "8'W NI 030¥003Y SV
STIIH VIAVLSIA Ol NOILIAAV

HINAALIN0A '8 LOT A0 ATAHNSHH
AHL A0 d—8 % J—8 SI0T A0 AHAHINSHH

801 3UINS
AYAHOIH ANINOOLNOM Z£S1

‘ONIL "0 ONU3ANNS SOIONAZY

0064 -CZ@-S0Z
SIZSE VANVBYIY ‘NVHONINGIS

'y

u
“DATWOKH KR 0 1S3 avOY N
0 SOOI »u
um
It o 001
'&vR &0 1t
vH 1vi
o ST VA
£

4200 Onv ouYRO e
ED)




REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.

Surveytng — Land Plenning

FENCE
N 0§ > 10" EASEMENT

_—_ 2.45 ,—5 EASEMENT—
07' 4
FENCE INSIDE .;60
LOT 8-C 11.9° 60‘
®
>
A FENCE INSIDE
LOT 8-C 5.7
o ;
3 P
LOT 8-C -
RESIDENCE 6-8
14960.6 SQ. FT.+/-
0.3 ACRES+/-
— _——50' BUILDING LINE
15096.5 SQ. FT.+/-
0.3 ACRES+/~ =0 SN SeweR EAsewENT |
+
9
<& %5 g
. Y e
%6 , 0} . 74
83.23 82.41' 4

40" R.O.W.

WINWARD LANE

(SECOND STREET PER PLAT MAP)

SCALE: 1" = 30° Cg iE )

PROPERTY CORNER LOCATION MAP

Z0521-15//28-00-30-3-008-022.000
1118 Winward Lane

Variance to reduct lot width & area
Steven Mote, Jr.

SPECIFIC PURPOSE OF THIS
SURVEY IS TO LOCATE FENCE
ALONG COMMON LINE BETWEEN
LOTS 8—C & B-D AND POOL
AREA ON LOT 8-D

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LOTS 8-C & 8-D OF THE RESURVEY

OF LOT 8, FOURTEENTH ADDITION TO

SOUTHRIDGE ADDITION TO VESTAVIA HILLS

MAP BOOK 173, PAGE 33 IN THE
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE,
JEFFERSON COUNTY, AL.

nmmml//,»,,”’

LR BA "
A STER,
& <

$  No. 23657
$ PROFESSIONAL §
H

3
Skt

mmw‘““‘é§

wmmumm
B

%‘H "'."
&y
“’ﬂlmr it

Uy,
" Q
e

DATE: 3RD DAY OF MARCH, 2021

Reg. No./25657

B133/19



62) 1 CITY OF VESTAVIA HII Z0521-1-5//28-00-30-3-008-022.000

e Department Review of Applic {flai‘s Winward Lane _
(To be completed by City St lance to reduct lot width & area

Steven Mote, Jr.

The following application and case file has been reviewed a... .
submitted as follows:

L}()??tigibj Hq‘\ Z thL’a“té;\ Lﬁff’\-@ase\Io/@,Zﬂ—@S‘QJ E

7 g — 7
Engineering: _ Date: L/ 20. 2 [nitials: %&’
Comments: /10 [Z5U¢S

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Fire Department: Date: é,-/ / zZO [nitials: F il
Comments;
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: Zgéjg Initials: @
.
Comments:
L~ Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

City Clerk: DateM_Z Initials: ,/@
Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-16

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for the Location of a Fence in the Front
Setback.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2136 Woodhue Circle

APPLICANT/OWNER: Matthew Wyn Smith

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a
fence in the front setback. The fence is a 6 privacy fence and would front Wickford
Road. The fence would lay a good distance from the street and would line up with the
retaining wall in the rear. Currently site distance is limited because of landscaping near
the property line. The applicant has stated that the vegetation would be removed, upon
request from Engineering. With the removal of the vegetation and adding of the fence,
site distance will improve. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZ4 Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Mttt-}k Compl tecl) \
(Aal)

Name: /Vu H‘ IMM)

Address: 2| gfo Uooa }\\LC_ C\(‘C{
_Vestavia Hil\g AC 262 Lo

Phone #: f 20 S)%’3°i lon,l Other #:

E-Mail: TR BTt

Billing/Responsible Party

QA.‘;}\ .v’\,]v\ bQ@jm \.comn

Name:

Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

Z0521-16//28-00-30-4-006-013.000
2136 Woodhue Circle

Front Setback for a fence

Matthew Smith



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I1. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
Location: _ 2136 Wend hue Circle UQS@W-‘C\ FL3S2U0
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc
II1I. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. m A request to vary:

" variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the requlred square feet.

sxde/rear (ci ne) setback variance to reduce the setback to
n ieu of the requm ¢

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

* front/side/rear (circle one) selback variance to reduce the setback to
*in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section I

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section I;

Other - Explain (See Section ).

D%@G@

N s

7.0521-16//28-00-30-4-006-013.000
2136 Woodhue Circle

Front Setback for a fence

Matthew Smith



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 5

IV.  ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List. when necessary. the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page i/'news sary).

4o 1t lact an e¥- Sh/zJ fence F(otn Y- @O' ub\n‘e./lCQ \YCCQLLS@
l,\)e e OoN & COrner lo%/

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Lo re\(lc\cg W Y. <{~ Cﬂn(& ‘P(U'J“”\ te gol ua/}rfnfﬂ

Lge(aqu we (Q oON A COFMF (O

" Orae f fence

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that [ am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofte, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

A

"Owner Signature Pate Representing Agent (if any) date

Given under my hand and seal
this day of .20

My Commission Expires

A/M October 30. 2023

.\'c'Jf(-n'_v Public
My commission expires
day of .20 : - Z20521-16//28-00-30-4-006-013.000
2136 Woodhue Circle
Front Setback for a fence
Matthew Smith




\ i
¥
X7
i 'Tl S
3 L
¥ .
b L
= 0
) e
=
i . i e
y ?
- g .
e
N
4 N
1

srTTH B

e 0
2.3 1
R
| B
L

70521-16//28-00-30-4-006-013.000

2136 Woodhue Circle

Front Setback for a fence

Matthew Smith

Rpeshcr ot




LUNLas TR

i
sTaagest faun T lmaeyd i
| Cemidawe & We

1 napeennd peat om0 Can L bt

o 7 - AIALES ey
3 Ga w A e
- A LG M TIRALA R o8 e vLALE o
e = L=
’ L seway b
B e e : .
“p e W T e T ————- AT e e maea e R ——— =y 1" o
Ve -
" N ‘
SR ] | S T B & - “
{ o s p / N .
| =Y i 7 ot
pARTAC e dae e N | :
f a2 A )

" =
o lpmane

Looee e
e
e Cafan e TALTA
N Cadamms @ 4 04s

et AR o
o s

ey o«

kp oo | m
\4.. s .Fr:..TL: c -l % N ot
. - R

|

Y .., .. « rmarons D T ﬂ x
/ e e .". T
.. h . 4 - R." ~ T W
. gy AV} S e

Hlasrmiasy ToIT

A i 0 i I _— -
b .\:(\\
b /
RS A

ReEe\reilcE
AR LA T A SN A

—twe

-+ —

—yop-

e

AT

e il

¥
Ve oo

=

Z20521-16//28-00-30-4-006-013.000
2136 Woodhue Circle
Front Setback for a fence

Matthew Smith



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-17

REQUESTED ACTION: 4’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 11 in
lieu of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1920 Southwood Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ann B. Rayburn

REPRESENTING AGENT: Jack Stevens

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to add
onto the existing garage. The applicant contends the topography causes a hardship. The
topography prohibits development on one side of the house, as the land slants from
right to left. The infrastructure in the rear also limits buildable area. This is a 4’

extension to allow for an extra car to fit in the garage. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Ann B. Rayburn
Address: 1920 Southwood Road
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-807-4974 Other #:
E-Mail: annierayl1@att.net
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: S&S Custom Home Designs, Inc.
Address: 3325 Rocky Ridge Plaze Suite 213, Vestavia Hills, AL 35243
Phone #: 205-365-3288 Other #:

E-Mail: design@southeasternhomes.com




BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Jack Stevens - Member S&S Custom Home Designs, Inc.

Address: 3325 Rocky Ridge Plaze Suite 213

Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

Phone #: 205-365-3288 Other #:

E-Mail: design@southeasternhomes.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

Il

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 1920 Southwood Road, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Street Address
Montclaire 2nd sector, Block 1, Lot 10 - Map Book 38 PG 36

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, eic.

II1.

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. () Arequestto vary:

9

variance to reduce the lot width to

9

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.
4 ’ froncar (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
L " in lieu of the required 15 "

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
”in lieu of the required

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

GBD

4 A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. ( P Variance for location of a fence.

6. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

7. (T) Other - Explain (See Section ).




B7Z4 Application
Revised April 1, 2019

Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is__ R2

Y. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

The current design of the home prohibits a standard family sized 2 car garage and only allows for a single car
garage. There is no reascnable avenue to create additional garage space in the interior of the home as it would
require removal of a dining room and a large section of the living room. The only viable course of action to enlarge
the garage is to add the required 4' to the night side of the home.

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

The exterior wall at the garage side of the home will be demolished along with the adjoined roof section. A new wall
will be constructed to enlarge the garage 4'-0" installing a 16'-0" garage door.

C— — —

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofe, this application
must _be signed by the owner of the property before a_notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

g /2//

" Owner SignatureDate ~Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given under my hand and seal \\“\t""uu,,’
this |44t dayof Hpri( 202 . SaoiEroy, v,
N Cod s, ()
Ss & 2z
SH{ O ywz
. SHi == iES
~="" Notary Public P Ip7 z2h B &S
My commission expires W AR S
y p ” 0 ."'00."’.. «‘~¢
day of v .20, : "JMV\ AN

SO






4 . S8)INS UO|ES; .
Kigdiuog wiepit, 1B19A07 Em; ® £

Uw.‘.u__mum ¥ w_,_...rhx. 'l ‘..c_u__, 20'n02ye j
i1ed’. 18

K:auosKil H\ ,ﬁ. . Mialeg ma_z_mz

|

easRpueT & ; : k| i
siagqqessiaddeus nr 1 R

w tﬂm_o_ﬂea.

BIABISOAG :w:u__:u ,. ; | R
. ho_ EIlk), wc.mmh: ; R o - _ ‘.v

. Eu.uxﬂ_._. £ i : | / mu.

o % =
P 1a1120]- inoaxe I
YD) ;

of

toneis EmEtmamn_% o . . - \«.
allq s||1H efke1sapl 8 . y iy, : - rnm,a
— ] » ' - - d . A Lo &
hi.f.‘ Py coeiﬁ:cm ﬂoc_mmr:_ ' ! f ,

‘ O m__:_mE:oE S3pBYS , , ; B ,W.J, .y/oom

9LZGENY m___I m_>mpmw>
Py nooBE:om owmw

juaby.9oueinsu) wie4
® S1e1cTpajsueyel) Yoer

-




LEGEND

ASP ASPHALT HW HEADWALL olGT  UGHT >——  ANCHOR
BLDG  BUILDING MIN MINIMUM cov COVERED R RADIUS
CALC  CALCULATED MH MANHOLE S R.OMW. RIGHT OF WAY
MEAS  MEASURED OH OVERHANG SAN SANITARY
CH CHORD —\\— POWER LIN S™ STORM
NG LONG CHORD  pwur  ranconE ()  concrem UL UTLTY
d DEFLECTION W/ WTH wzmm WAL AC ACRES
a DELTA TAN TANGENT —X— FENCE SF. SQUARE FEET
ESMT  EASEMENT RES RESIDENCE POR PORCH € CENTERUNE

MEAS. 101.34'

MAP 101.45'

10' EASEMENT FOR
R e UTILITIES & DRAINAGE
P — —

I T | e S S FOUND FENCE

FENCE OUT 14— / POST ON CORNER
MEAS. 89°57'56"— = FENCEINO B

4 / | MEAS. 90°03'11"

; /" MAP 90°00'00"

; F

: - ;&22 FENCE |

: / INO.7 ™~—FENCE OUT 1.2

[}
1
i
]
i
1
i
1 =
FENCE OUT 1.3 .5
e =
2 / i o
N , RESIDENCE s IS e
30 / #1920 e %
o o 1
IS ’ <4 .l
T f 57 ~—rencE OUT 1.8
Q) 158 Vyprrrvre /= v R
WALL IN 5.2— 2Ry
- | g
oo
59.3' 59.5' -
o
MEAS. 80°02'04"— DI —MEAS. 85°56'48"
FOUND c:RaMP—\ > : < |, ~—FOUND OPEN-TOP
MEAS. 101.40° | » \ = w
MAP 10145 /. . . __—12'CROSS
“unm,"’!
SOUTHWOOD ROAD M8 4,41,
50' R O.W.,) 4 STERe~T %
Existing Survey - i
2 | paoressionaL ! S
% LANDQ\ £ 8
SCALE: 1" = 30 KX LAvELC Oe"r
)
STATE OF ALABAMA) Ir,,yy‘ﬁ““\t‘

JEFFERSON CQUNTY) “Property Boundary Survey"

I, Ray Weygana, a Registered Land Surveyer, hereby certify to the purchaser of this property at this time, that | have surveyed Lot 10, Block 1, Montclaire 2nd Sector as
recorded in Map Volume 38 , Page 36, in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama. | hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the cumrent requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information and belief,
according to my survey of April 7, 2021 . Survey invalid if not sealed in red

j‘/ﬁ ¥
Ray\Nw{ nd.keg‘ L.S #34764 N D

16% Oxmoor Road Homewood, AL 35209
Phone (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 942-0087
Copyright ©

Order No.
Purchaser.
Address: 1920 Southwood Road

(Vestavia Hills, AL) 35216

20210727

SURVEYORS

Note: (a) No litle search of the public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or rights-of-way, recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subject to setbacks, easements, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of said county and/or city. (b) All
bearings and/or angles, are deed/record map and actual unless otherwise noted. (c) Underground portions of foundations, footings, and/or other underground structures, utilities,
cemetenes or burial sites were not located unless otherwise noted (d) The shown north arrow is based on deed/record map. (e) This survey is not transferable. (f) Easements
not shown on recorded map are not shown above.




LEGEND

ASP ASPHALT HW HEADWALL olGT  UGHT >—— ANCHOR
BLDG  BUILDING MIN MINIMUM cov COVERED : - rﬂt'ggsm -
CALC  CALCULATED MH MANHOLE % LW
MEAS  MEASURED OH OVERHANG ) opecx S;\“N S;SITARY
CH CHORD —Ay— POWER LIN S STORM
(NG  LONG CHORD  pwiT  Parememts ()  concrem UL umuTY
d DEFLECTION W/ WITH wzm WAL AC ACRES
Ao DELTA TAN TANGENT —X—  FENCE SF. SQUARE FEET
ESMT EASEMENT RES RESIDENCE POR PORCH 4 CENTERLINE

MEAS. 101.34'

- MAP 101.45' 10' EASEMENT FOR
e s O e i e e N R S S e UTILITIES & DRAINAGE

P e ————
FOUND CRIMP—" | )™=~ —*~" & ’ A __FOUND FENCE

FENCE OUT 14— / POST ON CORNER
MEAS. 89°57'56"—% - . FENCE IN 0.8
¥ / MEAS. 90°03'11"
: /‘ MAP 90°00°00"
i
: o LOT 10 FENCE
1
! BLOCK 1 -
: / Ay T-FENCE OUT 1.2
WALL IN 0.3— / : RleC!'uestt-ad
: S : 4'-0" Variance
' / : for Garage
i - 3
155 £ B = E— 1503
FENCE OUT 13—}, _,_,_._ TR [Ty ¥
&= 5 RESIDENCE i
3 _?;, #1920 :C’
o R ¢ o i
o s, . ,
¥ - / N8 ENCE OUT 1.8
o | 158 |, = .
WALL IN 5.2— P
- - a8
59.3° 59.5° O
MEAS. 80°02'04"—] DO —MEAS. 89°56'49"
FOUND CRIMP—__ > ' <- _~—FOUND OPEN-TOP
— — — & L1 L2 Fa — — —
MEAS. 101.40' |+ . \ WM.
MAP 101.45° /. . . __—12'CROSS
i,
SOUTHWOOD ROAD SR BA #y %,
(50'R.O.W) ‘:9 ¥ @srs;g-._‘_ ‘:»,‘.
K -
£,{ No.2eera Yot
S \ proressionaL ! B
Y LD f s
SCALE: 1" = 30’ %, amaveitao &
STATE OF ALABAMA) °"q, ‘}'E“'Gt‘ﬂ“‘
. . Himnt
JEFFERSON COUNTY) Property Boundary Survey

|. Ray Weygand, a Registered Land Surveyor, hereby certify to the purchaser of this property at this time, that | have surveyed Lot_10, Block 1, Montclaire 2nd Sector as
recorded in Map Volume 38 , Page 36, in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama. | hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the curment requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge. infarmalion and belief,

according to my survey of April 7, 2021 . Survey invalid if not sealed in red
Order No. 20210727 4 /ﬂ
Purchaser Wl 1

Address: 1920 Southwood Road 3 Ray Uand_heg LS #a4784 N D
Vestavia Hills AL) 35218 169 Oxmoor Road Homewood, AL 35209 S R
Phene (205) $42-0086 Fax (205) 942-0087 URVEYORS,
Copyright ©

Note (a) No titie search of the public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or nights-of-way, recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subject to setbacks, easements, zening, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of said county and/or city. (b) All
bearings and/or angles, are deed/record map and actual unless otherwise noted. (c) Underground portions of foundations, footings, and/or other underground structures, utilities,
cemeteries or bunia! sites were not lccaled uniess otherwise noted. (d) The shown north arrow is based on deedfrecord map. (e) This survey is not transferable (f) Easements
not shown on recorded map are nct shown above.




Fovd

lzot/2l/yO 2vd

«O- 17,21/ 3TV OS

‘dIHSNY I >NOMm
2O SIVIEIALVW AIVS 204 ‘NILLIAM 20 dIIT<ll F3UINvEYND

SNSAZLS HOVr ‘Ad Nmyad

O LINVEMYM ANV WO S53TWavH dT30 36 77im
ANV C3SN STVIAEILYKL ¥0 JdINSNYIISNAOM 40 ALTvnD

21Z6€ v 'STIH VIATLSSA
ads docm=incs orel
o4 NvId

SHL 40 SDCITIMONS ON §VH "DN! 'SNDIS3C SWOon WOLSHD S15
FN8YIITddY JATHM SWOLOVAINODSNG d3ISNI0M

DNISN NOILONALISNOD Ol d0Iad SNOILYDIZID3dS

AONY SNOISNIWIO TV AdMSA OL S HOLOVEINOD

WO SPUOYUIRISBAYINO0S MMM
"9u) ‘subiszq 2WOH Woysng) 58S

A5

L TP ias 4333ssssaa025000000000

- Nollaav ,o-r d3sodoad .

= |[Tivm S0I=301%X= SOovavD BNIleXE ——————~ H
F
w t
- : N
v 10y e
L 9 v :
£ < £
3 0 5
- :
} 3 32
il s 0O
| l Q }_
<«
i ) Q -
= Hl ¥z
| Z : <
= I Q7
QO Y | 8 o
0
=4
5 e
£ 0Q
N o
Z ) g
>
9 5 QZ
— —
+£ x
E{J 1
Z
1
I
8]
=
Vv
@
i) BT
¥
5 0
: | :
E ety s
2 ) | a
1 Q m
4 0
: y —
¢ 8 <
b i} ™~
o S iaea = |
............. : i N S I
'R 5
2 g gy 5
z e m b |
0 dd i
: =L




120T/21/vO 21vd

‘dIHSNYW>AOM

WO 15, 2l/E FVOS

O SIVIRNILYA AIVS ACH NILLEM 30 a3NdKl =
O ALNVHRYM ANV LOBE SSTTWEYH T

- de>l
1 38 Tm

ANy d38N STVIAILYI MO JdIHSKNYWHEOM 20 ALYrD

W02 STMOYUID|SERYINOS MMM
“2u] *subljseq PO Woisng SBS

oY SNIAILS OVr A NTvaa | i ? xS N
SHL 40 IDASTMONSN ON SvH DNl 'SNDIS3A IoH WOLSND &5
215E 7 'STH VIAYLEIA TIEVONddy SHIRT SEOLIVEINODENS dEeNEN
Ox QOOMHLNOS Ol 2NISN NO 2MIGNOD CL BOidd SNCILYII 2a8
NC4 NYTd ANV SNOISNSWIA TIV AdiMSA OL §1 HOLOVELNGD
TYM AOIAILXT M3IN
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TIVM BORELE PNUSE
]
o
o < o @
> S B
0 Y ¥
Z w ¥
3 3] §
< &
-~ ¥
&
E-
-+ Q S
] < O
O %
> hoovd
1 0
= 7.
% ¥
It
r | 3 L
0 I
0 = ¥
v ! 20
a 09
Y S|
Z ot
N3
N % I g
% Z
<
1
~
Z
11
T
'L_) 9
el \V4
92 T
&7 1,0 JHHE- P 1.m
oe> ot
] = .
N ESVN e
" e ] |
— 2 S13507D HELSPI M3N M
xr
(3 T y )
= —_—,3'1 8
0O |5 &)
% @ % 10
i w
5 | my O "
Eg' 9| L 4 ] 14
CRI ﬁ Ls 0
LN i T 1w
P, '% 3 Z M m o~
a | i v X m
o™ , r i 0
g3 5 O i
| ol ; ¢
E o) \ @ |
a © ) x I}
,'bbe ' E [ﬂ
| ,.;ii'.l‘i-\“riv_o( o4 o FEx Of
F2 Fer ]
















Z}’ | Z20521-17//28-00-19-3- =
6 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILI 1920 Southwood }29(13 003015000

Department Review of Applica Side Setback fo
(To be completed by City Sta Ann Rayburn ra2 car garage

The following application and case file has been reviewed and the IOLOWULY vuimse.-
submitted as follows:

12 S@LCH\WGUQ\ ‘QQ[ Case Nof)ZA’O@_‘.—- ) ‘7

ocation:_,
\f_lou ala)
Engineering: _ Date: L’[ N, }[ Initia[s:;ffé’%-
Comments: 0 [57ULS
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Fire Department: Date: E[ [ ZD Initials: Z 7
Comments:
__Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: ‘/4’ 20 [nitials: @
Comments:
e .
/ﬁeoommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
/7 / /
City Clerk: Date:z éég Z/ Initials: /0
Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-18

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 40’
in lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2700 Vestavia Forest Drive & 2730 Jacobs Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: RW Development

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to group
homes closer to the street. The applicant contends the topography of the lot causes a
hardship. The steepness of the terrain limits the amount of buildable space on these
lots. Pushing the homes closer to the road would allow for more buildable area and
would keep the homes further away from the surrounding houses. The applicant will
submit a resurvey for approval to divide this lot. Any BZA approval will be contingent
on the approval and recording of the new plat. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
RW Development LLC (John Mark Rives and Eric Waite)

Name:
Address: 2700 Vestavia Forest Dr.
Vestavia, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-908-8865 Other #:
E-Mail: rivesim@gmail.com
Billing/Responsible Party
Name: RW Development LLC (John Mark Rives and Eric Waite)
Address: 2021 Shades Crest Rd. Vestavia, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-508-8865 Other #:
E-Mail: rivesjm@gmail.com

Z70521-18//29-00-36-1-011-006.000
2730 Jacobs Rd. & 2700 Vestavia
Forest Dr.

Front Setback for home placement
RW Development




BZ4 Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail: . e

*This section must be completed in order for a representative 1o represent the owner.

18 DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 2700 Vestavia Forest Dr. & 2730 JACOBS RD VESTAVIA AL 35216

Street Address

Vestavia Forest Fifth Sector, - PID 2900 36 1 011 005.000 & PID 29 0036 1 011 006.000

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

111. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

Nowva

A request to vary:

’ variance to reduce the lot width to * in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

10 ' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
40 * in lieu of the required 50 ’,

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required ’

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required ’

() A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 2.

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

500 O

20521-18//29-00-36-1-01 1-006.000

2730 Jacobs Rd. & 2700 Vestavia
Forest Dr.

Front Setback for home placement
RW Development



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

1V.  ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is®2

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

Please see attached.

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

The scope of the project is to maintain the existing R-2 zoning and subdivide the existing 7.5 acre lot into (9)
single family lots off of an extension of Vestavia Forest Dr., and (1) lot will be off of Jacobs Rd. The variance to
reduce the front setback will allow us to maintain as much privacy as possible with the surrounding neighbors and
less disturbance of the natural landscape. The other aspects of the R-2 zoning requirements on average will
exceed the regulations, and even that of R-1 Low Density.

Vil. OWNERAFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and secal

this J e day of !!lpu]ﬁ .20

ﬁﬂ_\mmu#n "
O Nocary Publy:

My commission expires
day of

Z0521-18//29-00-36-1-011-006.000

2730 Jacobs Rd. & 2700 Vestavia
Forest Dr.

Front Setback for home placement
RW Development




2700 Vestavia Forest Dr.
Variance Request Attachment

Part Ill. Reason for Request

7. Other - The Request to vary the Front setback by 10’ from 50’ to 40’ is being requested for the (9)
lots that touch the Vestavia Forest Dr. Extension

Part V. Hardship

The primary hardship is the surrounding properties have already been developed, and some of homes
are situated close to our property line (16’ and 17’ from their rear property line). If we can reduce the
front setback we can situate the homes, closer to the center of the property making the rear yards even
larger and maintaining as much of the existing privacy for the neighbors as possible.

A secondary hardship is the topography of the land. Having a smaller front setback will allow for us to
build at the lower elevations and not as deep into the lots, resulting in less demolition / disturbance of
the existing natural hillside and landscape.

The third hardship is the creek running thru the center of the property, eliminating the ability to use the
front yards for septic field lines. By reducing the front setback we increase the back yards and the
usable space for field lines.

7,0521-18//29-00-36-1-011-006.000
2730 Jacobs Rd. & 2700 Vestavia

Forest Dr.
Front Setback for home placement

RW Development



LA LTSI

4 VISTAVIA TOREST DR
2736
4

- -
Al IRl o 1 Py




1

5

BUND Nogan

Bt I 5 9008 oy b\ 7 ez
b e TR ] Ak - .
T 1151 00 62 g |,

T e v s w1
0oy ¥ mn.EaRun wtay Aue)
r 0 YT 6 00 B2




“ £8x3

]

V1 ER VAL

vaer

I

11 dNONE NDISI(] ONINIINID

k

aniadnune

SL16-E0 (S02) - XV

BS16-€0% (502) - 131
¥ZLSE TV "WVH13d

00€ 3LINS 'I10HIO JOHSIS 0Z1L

u
43

£ LIBIHX3 3ONVIYVA
VINVEYTY 'STTIH VIAYLS3A
3AIHA LS3HOL VIAVLSIA

nra
™

~i
90
i

LEBE 1 Wi
NOT'LNOAVT 107 01D
B
013

TIVOS DIHAYHD

J%]‘

S AR O “AHDEH
TRMCLINIMO S DNIONE KNGV

B 0OYEL VAW I0TANKNA

0L HAOW LD AR

A1 -308
oc v

IONVIVAD 49 LN Tl
210101 BOTVIOL

GIMOV 1947 WY LIS TVIOL

[ TNNGZ

TR T TR0
200900 116 | BT 0 ez

AWVLYIVO LS

o T

SLN
VPN

prouvD0 1

( akd) Toaevares
VAL 1 Jlll!.v\l\/

auidogaaagg My

Juswaoe[d awoy 10§ yorqiag uosg
AT 352404

PIAEISIA 00LT % Py sqodep g1
000°900-1T0-1-9€-00-6Z//81-1Z507Z

\._
-\u
- - !
\..\ !
- |
|\-
L it
42 a1
L _
1
|
avalo \_
= P
(418 -
L
5
.\l
.\-
.\-|
.




P—j’ 7 }Q 6.000
i - 70521- 18//29 -00-36-1-011-00
CITY OF VESTAVIA HL 5730 Jacobs Rd. & 2700 Vestavia

Department Review of Applic eosgit DY
; orest Dr.
(To be completed by City Si Front Setback for home placement

Develo ment
RW PR 'P“E! CULLLLIICTILS nave DEEH

The following application and case file has been r zwewed al

submitted as follows: ;)\q 739 jq@o\g
Location: Q\W OO \/@§k7( Via @Yeg‘(ﬁr, Case No.: b%di) { ] 8

KU/ ¢ V(/M@n‘h e

Engineering: Date: f//&?éj Initials: Cé
Comments: Fs .
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Fire Department: Date: 4 [27/2) Initials: E’E ol

Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Building Department: Date: VA?/){ Initials: @/
YAl s L=

Comments:
J/ Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
JiF /
City Clerk: Date%g&/z/ Initials: /@
Comments: / /

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-19

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for the Location of a Fence in the Front
Setback.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3056 Asbury Park Place

APPLICANT/OWNER: Scott and Lori Planson

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a
fence in the front setback. The fence is a 6° wooden privacy fence and would front
Asbury Road. The fence would lay a good distance from the street and would not affect
site distance. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-8.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Scatt & lon | zﬂnfém
Address: Al AS]WJ“{ tane ] lace
Vestavin. Hine, po B524%

Phone #: 285= Slele — 53T Other#:  Zos5s,LF-G($(

E-Mail: lory echGngngSpacemmsin, oma
Billing/Responsible Party

Name: U Steme. Al alooee

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

70521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
3056 Asbury Park Place

Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson




BZA4 Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #:
E-Mail:

Other #:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION:

Wole ASbpn, A Plgce.

Street Address ./

Ve s, A 22

Subdivision name, LoY ¥, Block #, etc.

III. _ REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

w

00X O C

Noua

A request to vary:

?

* variance to reduce the lot width to

2

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu

of the required square feet.

- -

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
in lieu of the required ’

’ front/side/rear (circle one) sctback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required

A decision of the Zomng Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 2D

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
3056 Asbury Park Place

Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson



Z20521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000

3056 Asbury Park Place

Variance for location of a fence BZA Application

Scott & Lori Planson Revised April iu::”‘:
IV. ZONING (Z, 57

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List. when necessary. the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

Cornet” lo+

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

PF;\/Q? *an e ~£c[r Secur.LJ, S:f'dﬂvﬁ[j <+ ft‘-“[ﬂ Nol5€.

VIil. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

W/

Ovwher ‘ngmtmu Date Representing Agent (if any) date

Given under my hand and seal

this Ao "day of Ar'pr.' [ , 208 .

et Ot le e /%’B—Rwum&e S, JANET DARLENE BOHANNON
Notary Public % Pl e, My Commission Explres
My commission expires _3 O

day of 54 LG ULt .20 au

August 30, 2021




‘ll.-\ll» SUBMITTED

. City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama e
Remdenual Building Permit Application |

*ADDRESS OF PROJECT * SUBDIVISION PARCEL ID # ZONING

[ B3 . g

[ ﬂar’?b-ﬂfcu: PFbLU’}rT Qry— I 0oy-02F poD
DESCRIPTION OF WORK

D BN - New Building D BD - Demolition D RW - Retaining Wall CUW?’ bm m ddderf .

D BA - Building Addition D FD - Foundation Only D Window Replacement Ip_‘ﬂz s 3

D BR - Building Renovation D MO - Moving D AS - Accessory Structure o f""“'gﬂ"’ ce
[ Bra- Rooling/Siding )ﬂ\ FE - Fence D Other ®

o, (41~ SR
[ iwreby cersify the following informacion and agree to provide aeldenduons prior o il bispection & E L U‘/th E/LC‘C wowlel o=
ELECTRICIAN $ waorzdl p(fvaaq Lerce WiTh _gdlswde.
PLUMBER S 6
GAS FITTER 5 MAVET Lol ‘h) loc.m.ﬁ, % wl |
MECHANICAL _ 5 naitia PBM; %S}M/ Ao

IRRIGATION $ ftrie of ‘ﬁlr AL fnlc
FIRE SPRINKLER S | IS THE PROPERTY LOCATED TN THE FLOOD PLAIN:
OTHER 5 ] Yes gix..

SELECTED CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING

TYPE OF FOUNDATION [ PRINCIPAL TYPE TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL | DIMENSIONS e T o it P
Shab { OF FRAME Saniary Sewer ; Aie you finishing basement? —— Height of strucuure
(:r"“'l"]n’i“-"-' I D Masonry D Seprie Tank ; D Yes m’.\'n —Ful I‘;"'I‘\‘
Baserrient } %“' i PRINCIPAL TYPE OF HEAT i o g A

D Pier | =] e /E" R Tl SEufal flsoks hivd = of Half Bachs
| D Reinforced Steel D lesric ¥ on enzenion dinnsings — = uf Fireplaces

IDENTIFICATION - To be completed by applicants

Lo Loy 25587918

NAME MAILING ADDRESS | 2P CODE TELEPHONE
OWNER S E Lon Hlanson 65l Aslouny T flace #6243 < &Sk SZ5/S
CONTRACTOR | B[£ J / SEHGE
ARCHITECT

| HEREBY CERTIEY: THAT | HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT: THAT |
AGREE TO COMPLY WITH ALL CITY ORDINANGES AND STATE LAWS REGULATING BUILDING CONSTRUCTION: THAT [ AM THE OWNER OR
CONTRACTOR TO ACT AS THE OWNER'S AGENT FOR THE HEREIN DESCRIBED WORK: AND, | ACKNOWLEGDE THIS FORM AND ALL
INFORMATION ON THIS FORM IS PUBLIC RECORD AND THE TOTAL CONTRACT OR VALUATIONI: @ )

£ ﬁu:Tmc ~ #"As“aa Cm}, qet a few profcigned,  RuoFeS

CONTRACT COSTS— NAN LICENSE #

_PRINT NAME Im%sm___

By Owuer or Contractor

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

PLANS EXAMINER ZONING DESIGNATION Finished st Floor
INTUIMS DATE/TINT REVIEWED

Finished 2nd Floor

. SETBACKS:
NOTLES Finished Basement

From s Rear

Unfinished Basement

Left Side Right Side ——

Main Level Garage
VARIANCE CASE: EVALUATION
PERMIT FEE
PLAN REVIEW FEE
THE DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING SAFETY - 1032 MONTGOMERY HIGHWAY, VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35216

FUNIER Bl




Rocolved: a3/ Beses 8:02AM; 2060617130 -> DICKERSON & MORSE, P.C.; Page 23

B3/86/98 09:13 COLLATERAL [NV ACCT -+ 285 988 4382 NO. 377
[ Ao —

AN Existing Fences

New Fence

pa3

Request for variance setback to reduce
from 35 feet to match the location of
the fence of the abutting property (3037
Asbury Lane) whidn is 26.9 feet from

. RN LT ] the road, however flue to lot line it is
E_ 1o B emT E only 24 feel from the road on our side
. . 2 —_ lot.
q
q
<
c
= fence
22 3 measurement 75 3
R || PSR o feet »
§ 2 R —_
Q] Tovo Sron] s u
-5 E:r..f:ﬁamc,( v 4
1w 3
I Houee | . ¢
4 #3o0%e
S'Z‘)' Burog Line
fence measurement
feet with dble gate

SNMS

\' - Teeoss Fo-
"o A= B uiryy Paric Poace
s
STATE OF ALABAMA :
JEFFERSON CQUN“' :
i i - fy that | have surveyed "’
. W d, stered Engineer- Land Surveyor, certi )
:.;""’“i“‘“’ zluke.:gﬂn.P:ﬁ:::\ - pNK-TQWnHﬁM .............. as recorded in Mop Volurru_’ ::3
vugc.‘ﬂs. inthe office of the Judge of Probate ........cveve- de-ﬁf.-&r.‘_"ﬂ.n ......... County, Alabama; thot there are no right-of-

t dri E isi wcapt as shown; that thare are no elaciric or talephane
:::'::‘{’:::;::T:g :;ri::nu:i:::::r p':::i:sms;:fnfm::?::;:;:: ::;:::In:tﬂding poles, anchors and guy \:ircz. onor ov'::r s:-:d
i 1 osshown; thot I hova consulted the Federal Insurance Administration “Flood Hazard Boundory Mop” and foundl atthis
R ?neﬁmied in'c" special flood hazord area’.that there are no encroachments on said lot except as shown: that umpmvemonu.
g::‘:::-vl:dn::shownahove: and that the correct address it a3 fdlnm:..ﬁgﬁﬁ’....&ﬁhutﬂ... Ark.... I-Du.arc-
occarding 1o my survey of . MONEMEBRR 2D 0RRh e

Qrder No 2= L Laurence D. Weygand, Reg. Ne. 10 37 phone: 242
ZOSZ1-19!/28-00-15-3-008-027.000 .

3056 Asbury Park Place
Variance for location of a fence

Scott & Lori Planson




e ke VNG W A:!:LL.._L.::_LA_ it ""'\!‘
s 70521-1 /128-00-15-3-008-027.000
.| 3056 Asbury Park Place

* .. Variance for location of a fence

' Scott & Lori Planson




Matching this fence style from Asbury Lane
subdivision (aesthetics). 6 foot high.

7.0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
3056 Asbury Park Place

Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson



T wr

ey

4

+

e Tob,

| Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.0

] 5 ‘)
_ Sl e

L_ 3056 Asbury Park Place

~ Variance for location of a fence

-~

Scott & Lori Planson

-

00



NommT_Ebm-cc-um-m-ccm-cwq.eac
3056 Asbury Park Place
Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson



e T ‘ & = A -
Ba S - s " 5 Y s
AL . 4
oy

. Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
- 3056 Asbury Park Place
.~ Variance for location of a fence

Scott & Lori Planson

=




- 70521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000

' 3056 Asbury Park Place

' Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson



¥ p
-
a . v ” » > - s
y b b sig ™ ) - Y §
- 3 n.. 2 - . !
S oy ot & * E
s ’ ~ i -
aptia " 4y - '
o 2 e 3 N
P sk e o g g .
Lo Y ’ - v 5l ., r - ;
- S ¢ ' o - N ‘ Ny % -~ 2
b g M i il e : .
* g * - [
y pe » s g . o o R # t s
- : " X L i W » . R
Al =y ) L AN - - :
K gl Gy A . A i . Gk
k X - ._r, = ¥ & X H.‘,t - . N f

. ¢ E

| Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
o M, 3056 Asbury Park Place
| Variance for location of a fence
" Scott & Lori Planson



4

Nomu?@tmm-oc-um-wlcam-cuq.ooc
#3056 Asbury Park Place
Variance for location of a fence

Scott & Lori Planson




it
il
et
wpmasy, .
.‘.J.a..“ﬁ ’
i s ¥
PP Y

Ncmu--HS\Nm-cc-_m-u-ccm-cmq.ccc
3056 Asbury Park Place

' Variance for location of a fence

' Scott & Lori Planson



— AT

| Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000

. ol : TN .« . 3056 Asbury Park Place L R
b B s P TR e - 4 : R 8 ol s 2 ¥ ? o : 5 - Pl 5HE
LT a3 .-»”-.. : N I 4 \.;,..u - v W - oA B . ¥, A g J... oy . - ,\N.H._.N.HHOQ M.-OH. _Oomﬁ_.o: Oﬁ a MWDOQ i ..r...‘.n,.- ik 24
s e P, & o et W i3 L O s . ] e -y : e 3 ) AT T
T  — - e : T P — Scott & Lori Planson



< ey e ANRRE : A ;
fie .‘.,..ww.k.: Vel g TATRR T g -. YR, 0 . AP W, !
o W S T 70521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
ot a p\ . g e X PR e 3056 Asbury Park Place
4 . o N AP S b o N J...... | Variance for location of a fence

EERENEISEIIENRRRNEE. g cott & Lori Planson



¥ oy & ) . "

Z0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
== 3056 Asbury Park Place
; - ! Variance for location of a fence
= Scott & Lori Planson

-




uosue[ 107 29 N02g
9JUQJ B JO UOLBIO[ 10J S0URLIEA |
ud Hled LIngsy 9g)¢
@852&%&%m-._@.mga-amem

Lf.f/' .....rr...m e .

>




s

7.0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
. 7 3056 Asbury Park Place

.. 8| Variance for location of a fence

: Scott & Lori Planson




Ncmmm E\Dm cc _m 3-008- cuq 000
moJm Asbury Park Place

Variance for location of a fence
Scott & Lori Planson




‘" -

A 7.0521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000 §; 2
| 3056 Asbury Park Place '

Variance for location of a fence

Scott & Lori Planson




uosue[J LI 29 N02§
20UQJ B JO UONEOO[ J0J JOUBLIEA |
e[ YIed AIngsy 950¢ |
000°L70-800-E-ST-00-8T7//61-1TS0Z |

il o9




uosue[d L1077 29 098

Q0UQJJ B JO UOIIEI0[ J0J dOUBLIE A
r|d Yaed Angsy 90¢ |
000°L20-800-€-ST-00-87//61-1TS0Z |

S

oS, 2 s
-
6 e )




uosue[d L1077 29 11028
20UQJ ® JO UOLBOO] 10] 20UBLIE A !
] NIed AInqgsy 950€

. Ly

000°L20-800-€-S1-00-8T//61-TTS0Z =




z CITY OF VESTAVIA HII 20521-19//28-00-15-3-008-027.000
Department Review of 4pplzc 3056 Asbury Park Place

/ (To be completed by City St Variance for location of a fence

Scott & Lori Planson

The following application and case file has been reviewed a
submitted as follows: p

lace b
Pﬁﬁ%é\@ ]ﬂrs)pum@qfk S p2fres| /7

Engineering: Date: 5‘/07/ U [nitials: @
g

Comments: }ln/;ﬂmé/@ﬁj
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Fire Department: Date: H / 24 /Z|  Tnitials: Z‘ﬁ\—-’
Comments:
_~ Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date:‘/{ﬂ%? / Initials: @
Comments:
]é Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

City Clerk: Date: é Z;é/ 4 Z /Initials:
Comments: ;

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-20

REQUESTED ACTION: 14’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 36’
in lieu of the required 50°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3433 Southampton Circle

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jonathan Watts

REPRESENTING AGENT: Tommy Coggin

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to
enlarge and cover the existing front porch. The applicant contends the odd-shaped lot
causes a hardship. The shape of the lot limits building on the side and rear of the lot.
There is a recorded front setback that will be encroached by the new addition. A
covenants waiver has been drafted, signed, and recorded with the County. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



B2 Application
Revised Apwil 1, 2019
Puge 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property undcerstands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants arc restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building sctback linc and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the casc based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat 1s a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision.  You must have signaturcs of every
property owner on the rccorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Officc of the Probatc Court.  Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, plecase include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Pleasc note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees mcurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: j;ua.ﬁ&q,v U@H’ S
Address: 3¢ 373 Séaﬂa mp0 '/_o/v Cl’;

Phone #: K0S - FLS-187 5 Other #:
L-Mail: T watts @ Selird . .com

Billing/Rcsp(msiblc dar l\
Name: ,) a‘/», ﬁ\

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

L-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised Aprit 1, 2019
Puage 4

Representing Allwmr Agent
Name: /OMM A KG i
Address: ;20 29 // s L(,c/”q, /4(/2-

Phone #: 205— -4 K -/47 ] Otheri:
E-Mail: 7 Cog 8 e /Lax/rs daq CELN-Vo\

*This section must be completed in order for a rept c.wulullw 1o represent the owner.

11. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 3433 Seu deap fon Y.
Street Address
ﬁbuavﬁq/ - a‘;' A 4 /Oc k H /Z 6T"~2‘%§€€)’To¢"
< Sululn dsion name, Lot #, Block #, cic.
i1. REASONS POR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

. @f A request to vary:

)

" variance to reduce the lot width to in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot arca to square feet in licu
of the required square feet.
[_?.é “Ctrongrside/rear (circle one) sctbuck variance o reduce the setback to
24.4 ;lcu of the required 5D .
' front/side/rear (circle onc) setback variance to reduce the sctback to
" in licu of the required ’
' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
*in licu of the required ’

2. (D) A decision of the Zoning Ofticial which the applicant belicves o be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. ()  Anapplication to establish a usc which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (Sce Scction D)

4 D A rcquest for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. (D) Variance lor location of a fence.

0. )  Sign Code Variance (Scee Section ).

7. (D)  Other - Explain (Sce Section ).




BN dpplication
Revised April 1, 2019
Puge 3

1IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_ /4;02 .

Ve [TARDSIHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).
o B . sSap (7,4/2‘%,, Ot e /{;W,
AT ol |

VI. FROJECT:

Deseribe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

77’:/ Bl ey (s Z /Ak.é Fo— p 1-/
nr L—;’cc.. 4 =) 6542,2-»

VI OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that [. the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.  *Note, this application
must be siened by the owner of the property before a notary.  The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted™

L‘Lﬁﬂx \\XQW gl=h /%’ e

[ Owner Sienature/Date Representing AgenfTif4ms/dare

Given under my hand and scal

ihi'_:z_pih_ day of _dp_éu_____ 202 /.

v,

5 v,
“’\h'\‘m}):- *,

Notary Public
My commission expires _
day of .20




County Division Code: ALO40
Inst. # 2021047681 Pages: 1 of 1
| centify this instrument filed on
4/26/2021 8:06 AM Doc: NOTICE
Judge of Probate

STATE OF ALABAMA Jefferson County, AL. Rec: $16.00

JEFFERSON COUNTY Clerk: SMITHMO

NULLIFICATION OF RESTRICTION

The undersigned majority of the owners of lots in the survey recorder as; Coventry first
and second sector- recorded as Plat book 81 page 31 A & B agree to offer Lot #6 relief from the
front building setback of 50 feet due to hardships.

Jonathan and Jennifer Watts- Lot #6 Block 2

Owner Mm&-@ﬂr\/ Lotho 10aTE. . 12.2|
—

Owner_y / 7 Lot No 2 DATE:_ &/ -25 202/
' lotNo 3DATEE A 2.2 ~ 222
Lot No 4DATE"‘ ~23 ~zot|
Lot No 5 DATE: Y22 o2 /
Lot No 6 DATE: /Zl/z¢
___LlotNo 7DATE:_4[25]2)
Lot No 8DATE:_ “4-25. )1

Owner “(aw o&\.a bﬁf\/ v kk Lot No 9DATE: H-25-21\
Owner_" h}éﬂ; Lot No 10 DATE: I~ — 1|

Owner ‘\/erbc—\ O‘{JWOWA (J\roT "b"\ﬁéc No 11 DATE: ‘f./ﬁ,u

Owner @f‘\ /0 ﬂ Lot No 12 DATE: z

VWL/\/




drw
Hugoo] SUDLEPUNG) ¥
urpung) 8g AL it

sanings b
e Kuned

o

2 air sadur

Wdamecs wee [T \
Dims et e DN \

WALy A A | |

U uDIERY 203 Gy IE) diony

SHOAZAMNS :

& M

-
Tovewel Gk

Inita wls v

o

avaran

\ [
\ /
Dt UOTLAIG N BEDOMOVE A O [85] bl CL R wETE Y 53 B 3 \ I /
\ 1 'y oG
fowrocut ks : AN 8 3 \ : Mo 3N .0 y,
=535 Onv 15812 ad THI0TCAaNNE Y | 00 s 3102 3053 0 erI gl

Thrm Aang drpte Loa 3 03 NOSH34430
I wEYT 40 3LVIS
¥330
Q1000
veon

luﬂu.‘.ﬂunh..? To—— | —~ 7
7 TTITEICIEILIIIL vu TIT IR AT IVAL,
b wly




FENCE
o8N

FENCE

; 12N
S 205 77 MEAS rounp
ML AE T - = i y ) "
b SEBRCREIE 20432 MAP_ P o

/ \,

P L]

AR Sy~ <M. ¥

S eiTe s
..smw,m? dvmmw‘
Bies

~az-—-8 " TI0 EASEMENT
NEwSToNE" 3 +C EASEMEN

o

—~

e

SOUTHAMPTON CIRCL
50" /IDE RAW

L _HOTES
]
St Y0 fanmt

w040 1 (Ram F08 IS0

povswreivivieniE LRI o]
| e e v

T Ta") M= tommny

2 N
e .
. _EBe :
Jrear z

wi

ASP ATPrALY
go UG
CALC  CALCULATED

NIRS MEASURED
[=3] CneRD

it LONG 000
e oEfLECTion

SOuUARE FLET
N CENTERUNE
/T AR CORDONER

POMLA LNE
Pavtuint

UECT 10 3otbachs, easemme

1ncsior ange
of buta st v
tecorded map




Ndem0y ey [T /
| ) 40 oput 430763 B 3 3 ure it wre DITSTNCEON !
£40301 Mo 0 Gl EGE SiHuabte i3] B33 e |

TOHDTOTanL

G RETT Ssesty

Vaaria s sevwd O8I e Gasa Aot 2 /
Be] 0f Pedind e Rwtewna)
s I Cias ircaraeeDd TN BEL

SALON THy3INID

M FCM 08
OLJWHHLNOS

Tive v

L e B a3
{ YV v
| 101031430 o
| CE0Md SN0 OnY
[o- 51 1e] -
aIsrGYin ki
CuVYIO W)
ongwng
LTvhasy
v
2 BT
2
m
e p Vow
" P
S

by

arNa4

“




e r—

S R s

— S =




BZA’ 7,0521-20//28-00-29-4003-010.000
CITY OF VESTAVIA HI 3433 §outhampton Circle

Department Review of Appli gront Setback for front porch
(To be completed by City & ynathan Watts

The following application and case file has been FEVIEWEA fane wse comsu ity wussmiies saere wvvil
submitted as follows: i
A (2

Locatio BLIL:);)) 605(‘}")')/’”/1 . Case\h%z% P, /"/28
\W/ \Wads
Engineering: Date: 4/;741 Initials: (M

* .-

Comments: ,59/ s [;é( 3

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Pianning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Fire Department: Date: L//L} Z{/zl [nitials: ?’E’

Comments:
o {ﬁecomended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: 220’71 R/ Initials: @
Comments:
Wt
£~ Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Y (-
City Clerk: Datewnitials: /Z/

Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: May 20, 2021

CASE: BZA-0521-21

REQUESTED ACTION: 9’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 6’ in
lieu of the required 15> & 8’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 7° in lieu
of the required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1620 Gentilly Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ed & Jane Stakes

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are seeking a side and rear setback
variance to build a small storage shed. The applicants contend the corner lot causes a
hardship. There is also a retaining wall that prevents movement of the shed to the
eastern side of the lot. This shed would be an 8x12’ garden/tool shed. The neighbors
are supportive of the plan. Also, the existing vegetation in that corner of the lot would
make the shed not visible from the road or the neighboring houses. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Ed & Jane Stakes
Address: 1620 Gentilly Drive
Birmingham, AL 35226
205-533-3634 (Cell) Other #:
bestakes@gmail.com

Phone #:
E-Mail:
Billing/Responsible Party

Name: SAME
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

70521-21//29-036-3-005-012.000
1620 Gentilly Drive

Side & Rear Setback for a shed
Ed & Jane Stakes



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

NA

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION:

1620 Gentilly Drive

Gentilly Forrest, Lot 12, Block 4, First Sector

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

IIl.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

.

Nou e

00oa O O

()  Arequestto vary:

3 2

variance to reduce the lot width to in lieu of the required

b

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

%’ front/side/fear) (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
7 in lieu of the required /4"’
9 front(side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

3

&’ inlieu of the required __ /5" .

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required !

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section o

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section )
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section 1.




BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. _ZONING g) g
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
Our property is located on a street corner, and the NW corner is the only
possible location for our shed as shown on the attached landscape plan and
photos. A large, beautiful hickory tree prevents our achieving the 15’ offset from
the north property line. Maintaining the offset from the west side is prevented
by a concrete retaining wall. Included with this application are letters from the
adjacent property owners who are in agreement with our plan.

VL. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Installation of 8'x12' garden/tool shed.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given under my hand and seal
this day of , 20

Notary Public

My commission expires
day of , 20




Mr. & Mrs. Joe Epperson
1617 Frontier Drive
Vestavia Hills, AL 35226

April 14, 2021

Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Re: Property of Ed & Jane Stakes located at 1620 Gentilly Drive

Reference: Building Permit for Accessory Structure (Garden/Tool Shed) with Applicable
Drawings & Sketches

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are the adjacent property owners on the north side of the subject property. Ed
Stakes has discussed with us his plan to construct or install a shed on the northwest
corner of his property. We have reviewed Ed's plans for the project, and looked at the
location of the shed, and confirm that it will have no impact on us.

Sincerely,

— N2 —

Mr. & Mrs. Joe Epperson



Kevin & Holly Vanderwall
1616 Gentilly Drive
Vestavia Hills, AL 35226

April 14, 2021

Board of Zoning Adjustment
City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Re: Property of Ed & Jane Stakes located at 1620 Gentilly Drive

Reference: Building Permit for Accessory Structure (Garden/Tool Shed) with Associated
Drawings & Sketches

Dear Sir or Madam,

We are the adjacent property owners on the west side of the subject property. Ed
Stakes had previously informed us in late 2019 of his plan to construct or install a shed
on the northwest corner of his property. We have reviewed Ed's plans for the project,
and confirm that the location will have no impact on us. We already have a fence in the
area, and there are also thick shrubs along the property line (please see applicable
photos). Indeed, we believe it is the only place on his property that a shed could be
located. In addition, we previously informed Ed that we would be willing to assist in this

project in any way if needed.

Thank you for your kind attention,

L

Kevin & Holly Vanderwall









ED Stakes

1620 Gentilly Dr
Burmingham AL 35226
Q3151046-3144016

DocuSign Envelope 1D: FC59EFDB-95D6-4920-8C8D-68F24AFE064D

CCOTUFF SHED

Base Details
Bullding Size & Style
TR-700 - 8' wide by 12' long
Paint Selection
Base: Solitary State, Trim: Dover Gray
Roof Selection
Weathered Gray 3 Tab
Drip Edge
Brown

DocuSigned by:

Signature: ‘50 Sfakcs

Options Details

Doors

Windows
2 Ea 3'x3' Horizontal Sliding Window
Roof
128 Sq Ft Roof - 6/12 Roof Pitch
Upgrade
16 Lin Ft 4" Gable EW Eave Upgrade
2 Ea Translucent Roof Vent
Floor and Foundation
96 Sq Ft 3/4" Treated Floor Decking
Upgrade
Vents
2 Ea 12"x12" Wall Vent - Brown

Date: 3/16/2021

N——AC70888428A4419...

Jobsite/Installer Details

Do you plan to insulate this bullding after Tuff Shed
installs it?
No

Is there a power outlet within 100 feet of installation
location?
Yes

The building location must be level to properly install the
building. How level is the install location?
Within 4" of level

Will there be 18" of unobstructed workspace around the
perimeter of all four walls?
Yes

Can the installers park their pickup truck & trailer within
approximately 200" of your installation site?
Yes

Substrate Shed will be installed on?
Dirt/Gravel



{2 EMILIE BRUWNER doLLY

L gowwevh \MuREL

2

rpsm ﬁy LN A A
g0 " “\gfw A "%, , ;----Hfr‘.\t o S YO ROV N
Y M e o oo Ty P

-
o
o P .'““‘*‘;rw %
,,/ H T
ri 7
r;n-._ﬂ "3‘ e ¥
V2 RETA \J—jw_
Z _cARDE M
Chore NECTLE
RS
T s - /ﬂ il -
GIOREE TS
by ”
,f_t__ [NCh AN '
2 Voo poyne! sERESR zg
| /- i REmous owe nzaeh
& ST DWASE (MDUARN WNATROEN. ! TR s e
& . T e
i & = SREANGUM L_C_J\WF_L\T\
i M i FemANZAT (RESD BEvL.
H e ¥ 3 2 -CORMLRELL AZMEA N\
il N \
ii _ (o~ LOROFETALUM " CiamNG TRY i B |\ s L o SR “
1 Z - SASMQUA CRpMELLIA : / 7) \ \
!: TTTUVIERR NERY . B T
H - K - \(7
[ __ S -camssA Vo , A e
': 7 - STELLE —de ORD - \ '\
¥} TRILIAES N fon '\; _
| ST NN
!i / , . ' .
i / Wi )
| -
H ED STAKES 1§20 GENTILLY DRIVE VESTAVIA, AL
ﬁ e S :
| Robert PKirk & Associates, PC.
e Architecture - Site Planning Tow. v

‘1 & Golf Course Design

fi 2155 Old Rocky Ridge Road
| Birmingham, Alabama 35216
| 205/988/4720

‘ rr Ve
P A ©

1=
st



RE-PRINT CORPORATION 333770

ped cALL -

LAade

PIONEER

GEJTILLUT Drive

ORI O

Cm yo A ST

O e AL

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY AS-DURT SURVEY
I, Laurenca D. Weygand, a gﬁ!ﬂmﬁ:oﬁrﬂ_om%gnﬁ_f;rﬂ.:—.ﬂ\:: Biock . N*.
num_a.q,rr4 COREST... . FIRSY. .. SRCTCHE, . a roaroed i Map Voo .. Aein . oge .. EXetr..
n the office of the Judge of Frobate ... NEFEEIRS O, ... County, Alabama; thal thers are.n rights-of-way, easements,
E?Rggﬂuﬂuﬁn&_ﬂﬁs sible Sﬁgggaﬂgsugsagﬂiﬁl!giﬁgiiiﬁ:
sarve promises only) of stuctures or supports therefar, including poles, anchors and guy wires, an or over saii promises ot as shown; that |
have consulted the Federal Insurance Administration “Flood Hazard Boundary Map™ and found that this property la not locatad in “a special flood
hazard area’, that there ara no encroachments on said lot except as shown; that improvements are locatad as shown above, that this survey meets

the minimum technical standards for surveys as mquired by the State of Alabama (using 14" _E.oanc:%._s !qu.:naiﬂsgaﬁ_
1A Ca.

as follows: | (20 ... GENT Iy DRWE . | according o ot DY .
Survey invaiid If not sealed in red. %{J’ P(W;Nr\\ .................

STAKES Flood Zone . . . Umiranics B Weygnd, Feg, RE
Community Panel No.: 169 Oxmoor Road, Birmingham, AL 35209
OnderNo. \TRO2. ... ... Olol32 . OC005 B PH: 942-0086 FAX: 842-0087




z )4' 7.0521-21//29-036-3-005-012.000
4 CITY OF VESTAVIA HIL] 1620 Gentilly Drive

Department Review of Applica Side & Rear Setback for a shed
(To be completed by City Sta Ed & Jane Stakes

The following application and case file has been reviewed anu i tuLU g vuieesase :
submitted as follows:

;tic\:a?tlo /&1/\ Gér\'\ﬁ//(/l Dh \#Z_ Case No. BZﬁO@ (_”2 }

<

Engineering: Date: ‘VA{/QI Initials: /4
Comments: Lo g2l Dot
#
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended ~ No Recommendation
Fire Department: Date: "/ / 27/ Z Initials: @
Comments:
o
1 _/iiecommended Not Recommended  No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: z297£0) (  Initials: @
Comments:
[4 Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

City Clerk: Date: g;é Z /é/ Initials:
Comments: - ) o
/ 757

Recommended Not Recomnfended 'No Recommendation




	AGENDA
	May 20, 2021
	BZA-0521-12.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-14.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-15.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-16.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-17.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-18.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA=0521-19.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-20.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021

	BZA-0521-21.pdf
	Date:    May 20, 2021




